Jessicca McKeown

L N L
From: auction@purplewave.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Jessicca McKeown

Subject: 113021 paid invoice from 08/30/22 auction

This email is confirmation of receipt of payment for the SOLD! August 30 Government Auction for customer 113021,

The buyer has been instructed to make pickup arrangements upon payment. Prior to load out please verify this invoice with
the buyer's copy of the invoice to ensure proper delivery of assets.

If the buyer fails to pick the assets from your location by the posted pickup deadline please contact your Territory Manager or
Purple Wave Customer Service at auction@purplewave.com,

Thank you,
Purple Wave, Inc.
www.purplewave.com

purple"
wave
AUCTION

Purple Wave, Inc.
866-608-9283
www.purplewave.com

Zane Merrick

Las Vegas Bus Sales
4530 E Carey Ave
Las Vegas, NV 89115

Invoice

220830-113021

Auction Date: 2022-08-30

Print Date: 2022-08-30

TID Bidder
476033 113021

PAID
Email: marty@lasvegasbussales.com
Item Qty Description Tax Amount
1C9748 2017 Ford trolley v $70,000.00

o Miles: 80,813 on odometer

s Hours: 6,858 on meter

s VIN: 1F66F5DY7H0AL12196
Engine

e Displacement: 6.8L V10 SOHC

¢ (Cylinders: 10

¢ Fuel type: Gas
Transmission

¢  Automatic

Chassis

¢ Axles: Single
*  Suspension: Spring



» Brakes: Hydraulic

Interior

AC, Heat

Heated mirrors

Cruise control

Electric passenger sliding door
Passengers: 28

Wheelchair lift

Tires

e Size: 245/70R19.5

Notes

e« Dash warning indicator: Brake

South Dakota title

City of Deadwood, SD
62 1/2 Dunlgp Avenue
Deadwood, SD 57732

Bid Total: $70,000.00

Tax Description Rate Subtotal Premium Tax
v Automobile Tax Exemption 0 $70,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $77,000.00
Total: $77,000.00
Wire Transfer -$77,000.00
Balance Due: $0.00

Payment information

Payments must be made by 4 p.m. CDT on the second business day following the auction. Failure to make payment or
payment arrangements by the deadline will result in a $30 late payment fee. Purple Wave reserves the right to charge the
credit card on file the total purchase price and a $30 late payment fee will be added for invoices not paid within our terms.
Payment should be made to Purple Wave, Inc. Questions regarding your invoice or to communicate payment arrangements
please contact Purple Wave at 866.608.9283 or auction@purplewave.com.

Forms of payment accepted:

Wire Transfers in any amount will be accepted. (View wire instructions)

Cashiers Checks in any amount will be accepted.

Visa, MasterCard, and Discover are accepted up to $3,000 with authorization*.

Cash is accepted if paying at our Manhattan, KS headqguarters.

Checks up to $10,000 will be accepted without a bank guaranty letter*. Checks of $10,000 or greater will be
accepted only with a bank guaranty letter or with prior approval from Purple Wave's credit department. (View letter
requirements)

Checks may be mailed to:

Purple Wave, Inc.

825 Levee Dr.

Manhattan, KS 66502

*Purple Wave reserves the right to hold assets and/or certificates of title until fund availability is confirmed.

Sales tax / Use Tax

State law requires Purple Wave to collect sales tax on all applicable transactions. Sales tax rates are based on the item's
location and are applied to the total purchase price (hammer price plus the Buyer's Premium). Tax will be collected unless
the buyer provides proof of a tax exemption, which must be submitted before tax amounts will be removed from the invoice.
Exemption forms are auction and state specific and may need to be completed for every event. Purple Wave cannot offer
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advice, opinions or guarantees about whether you are in fact exempt. Buyers may be subject to use tax in their state of
residence. Consult your tax advisors if you have sales tax exemption or use tax guestions. Purple Wave, Inc. cannot be held
responsible for states' registration requirements regarding exemptions. Please note, guidelines and regulations regarding tax
exemptions may vary between states. If you are eligible for an exemption, please complete the appropriate exemption
certificate and email it to auction@purplewave.com or fax to 866.604.2264,

State law requires Purple Wave to collect sales tax on all applicable transactions.

Full Sales Tax / Use Tax information

Buyer’s premium

A 10% buyer's premium wil! be added to all winning bids, resulting in the total purchase price, exclusive of any applicable
sales taxes, owed by the winning bidder. The buyer's premium will be included in the price against which applicable sales
taxes are calculated.

Inspection prior to bidding

Purple Wave attempts to give its customers an industry leading experience by providing detailed equipment listings. Listings
include written descriptions, photographs, location, and consignor information.

Equipment descriptions are based on our direct observation and information provided by our selling customer. All information
is intended to be as accurate as possible. However, we recommend customers inspect prior to bidding. Purple Wave listings
are not intended to be substitutions for inspection. The details provided may differ on equipment based on information
provided by the consignor. An error or omission in the listing will not change the results of the bid. It is the responsibility
of the buyer to conduct any inspection and examination necessary to satisfy him of all material facts before
placing a bid. Some of the limitations of Purple Wave listings include:

e Mileage and hours in listings are representations of what is on the meter. Purple Wave does not verify authenticity of
mileage / hours nor do we verify the operational condition of the odometer / hours meter,

» Emissions systems may have modifications. Purple Wave does not inspect compenents or guarantee a vehicle will
pass state emissions tests.

¢ Operating weight appearing in some listings are manufacturers specs. Weight may vary due to additional features
and options.

*  Accessories (interior / exterior, ancillary) may be listed in the description, however, may not be verified for
operational condition such as A/C and heat, audioc equipment, lighting, power seats, etc.

» Cosmetic damage / body damage, such as dents, cracks, scratches, rust, stains, and tears may not be included in
the descriptions, however may exist.

Item removal requirement

Items can be removed after your payment in full is made to Purple Wave. Purple Wave will communicate directly with the
seller to confirm receipt of payment. Winning bidders must contact the seller to schedule removal and bring a copy of their
paid invoice in order to remove item(s). Unless other removal arrangements are made with the seller, fees for failing to
timely remove items won may be assessed under the Abandoned Asset Policy.

Shipping and Transportation
Beaver Valley Logistics, LLC provides shipping and transportation services to winning bidders on ag, construction and fleet
type assets. Beaver Valley Logistics does not provide shipping on items weighing less than 1,000 pounds.

To obtain a quote from Beaver Valley Logistics email quotes@shipbvs.com or call 1.888.838.9095.

In order to provide accurate shipping quotes, please supply the following information.

Origin city, state, and zip code

Destination city, state, and zip code

Auction date and item number

Commodity description

Destination unloading capabilities (dock, forklift, etc.)
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Beaver Valley Logistics will recommend the safest, most reliable and cost effective transportation options.
Any shipping/transportation arrangements are ultimately between the buyer and the shipping company and not Purple Wave.

Winning bidders may choose to make transportation arrangements themselves, provided that all removal terms and
conditions are met. Purple Wave dees not provide packing or rigging services.




Terms and conditions
Your purchase is subject to all the terms and conditions for this auction, which can be found at
http://www.purplewave.com/auction/220830/details

Required Information

This auction is conducted by Purple Wave, Inc., whose home office is 825 Levee Drive, Manhattan, Kansas. Aaron McKee,
Texas auctioneer license # 16401, operates Purple Wave, Inc. Complaints against us may be directed to the Texas
Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, (512) 463-6599. For additional required
information, see the attached document. ‘

Locations
62 1/2 Dunlop Avenue, Deadwood, SD
Item Details:

¢ Jeramy Russell at jeramyr@cityofdeadwood.com or 605.578.2082
¢ Inspection times are by appointment only.

Removal Details:

Jeramy Russell at jeramyr@cityofdeadwood.com or 605.578.2082
Removal times are by appointment only.

Personnel will be available during loadout.

Removal Deadline: September 13, 2022 see auction details
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